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TO: Commissioner Arthur C. D’ Andrea o I
Commissioner Shelly Botkin

FROM: Chairman DeAnn T. Walker W
DATE: November 18, 2020

RE: November 19, 2020 Open Meeting — Item No. 18

Docket No. 49339 — Application of Green Valley Special Utility District to Amend
a Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Guadalupe County

I recommend that the Commission make the following changes to the proposed order in
this proceeding.

Finding of fact 2 and ordering paragraph 3 should be modified for accuracy.

2. Green Valley SUD operates, maintains, and controls facilities that provide sewer
service under CCN number 20973 in Bexar, Comal, and Guadalupe counties.

3. Green Valley SUD must provide service to every customer or applicant for service
within the approved area under sewer CCN number 20973 that requests sewer
service and meets the terms of Green Valley SUD’s sewer service, and such service
must be continuous and adequate.

I look forward to discussing this matter with you at the open meeting.



